
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at  

(920)746 - 2200. Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 
 

                                                                                                                                            Posted                

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 
 
 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 
1. Call Meeting to Order         
2. Roll Call  
3. Adopt Agenda 
4. Approve minutes – December 8, 2015 Human Services Board Meeting   
5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment 
7. Program Reports 

a. ADRC/Adult Protective Services – Verbal from Director 
b. Behavioral Health – Verbal from Director 
c. Children & Family Services  
d. Community Support Program  
e. Birth-3/CLTS/FSP/CST 
f. Economic Support – Carol Wautlet to give verbal report 

*Meet Economic Support staff 
g. Senior Center 

8. Continuing / Pending Business  
a. Family Care Updates 
b. Resource Center Building Update 
c. Staff Recruitment Updates 
d. Grant Updates 
e. Vouchers 

9. Legislative Topics  
10. New Business  

a. 2015 Budget Update 
b. Vision Statement Goals 
c.  

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
12. Set next meeting date – Monday, February 8, 2016 
13. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

Tuesday, January 12, 2016  
8:30 a.m. 

 
HUMAN SERVICES 

BOARD 
 

Door County Government Center 
421 Nebraska Street 

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 
Chambers Room – 1st Floor (C-102) 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services  

Members of the Door County Board of supervisors and/or its subunits may be in attendance at this meeting to listen and gather information.  
Notice is hereby given that the above meeting may constitute a meeting of the Door County Board of Supervisors or one of its sub-units.  
However, no official action will be taken except by the Human Services Committee.. 

1



DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 
Monday, December 8, 2015 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the December 8, 2015 meeting of the Door County Human 
Services Board to order at 8:33 am at the Government Center’s Chamber Room after the 
conclusion of the Public Participation Meeting for the 2016 Elderly/Disabled Transportation 
Plan (Senior Resource Center Bus/Van) and the 5311 Public Transit Plan. 
 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Susan Kohout, Paul Kok, 
Wayne Kudick, Tom Leist, and Joe Miller. 
Excused: Dr. John Beck 
Staff Present:  Joseph Krebsbach - Human Services Director, Cori McFarlane – Human 
Services Deputy Director, Robin Mark – Transportation Accounts Specialist and Shawn 
Barlament – Office Manager / Recording Secretary.  
Others Present: Sandy Brown – League of Women Voters  
The Board members present established a quorum. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda- 
A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Paul Kok to adopt the agenda.  All 
were in favor. 
 

4. Approve Minutes- 
Susan Kohout motioned to approve minutes from the November 9, 2015 Human Services 
Board meeting. This was seconded by Roy Englebert.  All approved. 
 

5. Correspondence- 

None  
 

6. Public Comment-  
None 
 

7. Comment/Discussion of Public Participation Meeting- 

Susan Kohout shared that Senator Lasee’s aide was very interested in our department’s 
transit plans as it is one of the most developed throughout the state.  Alyssa Bloechl, 
reporter for the Door County Advocate is interested in writing a story on the program.  
Currently an RFP for 2016 marketing of our transportation programs is being developed.  
Robin Mark was thanked for her diligent work on the transportation applications. 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

2



8.  Program Reports- 

a. ADRC/Adult Protective Services – Verbal from Director 

Our interpretation of the state’s guidelines for reducing our Family Care waitlist 
numbers was more aggressive than it should have been.  Attrition slots will help 
diminish the numbers but it will take longer to get through the waitlist than anticipated. 

b. Behavioral Health – Verbal from Deputy Director 

 With the help of our new CCS Coordinator, we passed the state’s annual 
review of our CCS program and were issued a one year provisional certification 
due to the vacancy of a Behavioral Health Manager.   

 We are continuing to move forward with the regional model with Kewaunee 
and Shawano Counties.  

 The CCS Case Manager will begin on December 29th. 
 The Behavioral Health waitlist is currently non-existent. 
 There is one applicant for the BH manager position. 

 
Roy Englebert did ask a question on the Economic Support Program’s written report 
concerning the call volume referenced in the report.  It was clarified that there is an 
additional pool of ES workers to answer questions specific to those eligible, who are 
elderly, blind or disabled.  

 

9. Continuing / Pending Business- 
a. Family Care Updates 

 We will initiate regular monthly meetings with the Managed Care Organizations 
on client transitions. 

 We are asking for notifications when attritions slots are available. 
 We are hearing that there is a general reduction in services causing frustration 

for the clients and vendors both. 
 Susan Kohout will coordinate a 1st quarter meeting with Wisconsin Legislature 

Representative, Joel Kitchens and Senator Lasee’s aide for an update on the 
Family Care program to influence legislation on the reworking of the program.  
There would be additional benefits by inviting consumers, vendors and the 
MCOs to this event. 

b. Resource Center Building Updates 

There was a meeting last Thursday, December 3rd, with Venture Architects to give 
solid direction on needs for both the Senior Center and the Emergency Services 
Departments.  Overall use of the building and additional needs were decided.  Venture 
will now explore specific designs and estimate costs. A presentation will be made at 
the January Property Committee meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



c. Staff Recruitment Updates 
 There is 1 applicant for the BH Manager.  Out of the 480 letters mailed to dually 

certified individuals for this position, there were 2 responses. 
 An interview for the ADRC Director will take place this Thursday, December 

10th. 
 The CCS Case Manager will start on December 29th. 
 The Economic Support Specialist offer has been accepted. 
 The Children & Families Social Worker will start on January 4th. 
 Currently the duties for the part-time position of the Senior Resource Center 

Activities Coordinator are being finalized and will then be posted and 
advertised. 

d. Invitation to Volunteer 

An email will be written from our committee inviting our County Board members to 
volunteer at the Senior Resource Center as an opportunity to learn about the services 
offered at the facility. 

e. Vouchers 

No questions asked. 
 

10. Legislative Topics- 

The Wisconsin Assembly passed 3 bills concerning the state’s FoodShare program which 
will proceed to the State Senate for approval. 

 A FoodShare card will contain a photo ID. 
 A FoodShare account will be limited to 4 replacement cards. 
 Accounts will be suspended if not used for six months or more and unused funds 

will be deleted after a year. 
There was also discussion about a bill requiring all abuse and neglect cases received by 
Child Protection to be reported to law enforcement within 12 hours.  Susan Kohout will be 
contacting the Sheriff and the Chief of Police regarding the bill and the Legislative 
Committee will follow up on the issue. 

 
11. New Business- 

a. Approve – Resolution to Urge the Wisconsin Legislature to Transfer Jurisdiction 

of 17-Year-Old Delinquent Offenders Back into the Juvenile System from Adult 

Corrections System 

A revised resolution was distributed and is attached to these minutes.  Verbiage that 
was edited is highlighted.  Helen Bacon motioned to approve, seconded by Joe Miller, 
all were in favor. 

b. Office Rental to Department of Workforce Development (DWD) 

DWD has inquired about office space as they will no longer share space at the local 
Wisconsin Job Center office. 
 

12. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or 

Employee- 
Please contact Joe Krebsbach or Mark Moeller with any other additional agenda items. 

4



 
13. Next Meeting Date: 

January 12, 2015 at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 
Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 
 

14. Adjournment:   
Susan Kohout motioned and Helen Bacon seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion 
carried.  The meeting adjourned at 10:29 am. 

Respectfully submitted,   
Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

5



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS MEETING FOR PROPOSED 2016- 85.21 
ELDERLY/DISABLED TRANSPORTATION PLAN & 5311 PUBLIC TRANSIT PLAN 

****** Tuesday, December 8, 2015 at 8:30 a.m. ***** 

 
The Door County Human Services Board held a public participation meeting.  The 
purpose of the meeting was to receive public comments regarding the 2016 – 85.21 
Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan (Senior Resource Center Bus & Van) and the 5311 
Transit Plan of the Door County Department of Human Services.  The Notice of Public 
Hearing for the 85.21 Transportation Plan appeared in the November 28th  issue of the 
Door County Advocate and the notice for the 5311 Public Transit Plan appeared in the 
November 7th and 14th issues. 
 
Chairman Mark Moeller called the Public Participation Process Meeting to order at 8:30 
a.m.   Human Service Board members and staff present introduced themselves.  The 
Chair then shared the public participation meeting process formalities.  A written sign-in 
sheet for the public guests present and those that wished to speak was provided to the 
Recording Secretary and to the Chairman to acknowledge requests.  This list is attached 
to these minutes. 
 
Joseph Krebsbach, Director of the Door County Department of Human Services, shared 
the only change to the proposed plans was an additional 8 hour shift of service on 
Saturday. 
 
No written correspondence was received prior to the meeting regarding the proposed 
plans. 
 
Mr. Moeller invited the one individual to speak before the Board and the following is the 
public comment made.   
 

1. Pam Busch – Door-Tran: 
Pam thanked the department for continued development of a great program. 
 

Mr. Moeller asked if anyone else wished to add any comments and then thanked the 
public for their participation.   
 
The Public Participation Meeting was adjourned at 8:32 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Shawn M. Barlament – Recording Secretary 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or 
revision at the next regular meeting. 

6



Door County Department of Human Services 

Child and Family Services  

Child Protection and Juvenile Justice 

January 2016 Monthly Report 

 

 

Placement Update:   

Kinship -10 youth  

Foster Care-9 youth  

Treatment Foster Care- 1 

Residential Center-3 

Corrections- 1  

Referrals:   

There have been 440 child welfare and 90 juvenile justice (JJ) referrals January through December 2015. 

Both child welfare and juvenile referrals continue to be on the rise. This data reflects a significant 70% 

increase in juvenile referrals from 2014 and a 23% increase in CPS reports.  

Other Information:   

We have a new social worker Tammy Kettenhoven who started employment on Monday January 4th.  

She is filling the vacant position left open when Lindsey Reckleberg resigned in October. Tammy is a 

welcomed addition to our unit and we look forward to getting her on board with foster care duties and 

ongoing child protection case management.  

 

Respectfully Submitted by 
 
Dori Goddard, MSW 
Children and Families 
CPS & JJ Manager  

 

7



8



DISABILITLIES PROGRAM UPDATE: January, 2016 
DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

By Cindy Zellner-Ehlers, Children and Families Support Services Program Coordinator 
HAPPY NEW YEAR!!!!!!!! 
 
BIRTH TO THREE EARLY INTERVENTION PROGRAM: 
We received confirmation from the State on our self-assessment planning date and time for 2016. 
This is the process we annually go through with DHS to provide assurance we are meeting all the 
regulatory expectations but also enhancing our program to promote a primary provider model of 
service delivery.  This will be a two part process and set to begin mid-January. 
Current enrollment: 23 
 
CHILDRENS SERVICES: 

 The Department has identified 20 children we look to transition from the intensive autism 
waiver program here at DHS to the private model of treatment services through select 
vendors billed under the MA card. We anticipate a full transition of these children by the 
end of October, 2016.  Similar to the Family Care transition, we have a four month 
transition period with a release of 4-5 children per month.  We also anticipate a number of 
those children continuing with us under other waiver services.  A Memorandum of 
Understanding was drafted to continue to have a shared partnership with the autism 
treatment vendors to remain supportive and involved with the families for ancillary support 
services and ongoing case management services. The MOU provides commitment to 
helping families navigate additional support if needed. 

 In the new State budget the Family Support Program will end, as we know it, with a 
replacement of a Community Options Program for Children. We just received 
communication from the State on a summary of the status of Children’s Community Options 
Program and the guidelines for this program. Families will experience no change in access 
or services. The Children’s COP Program is another option in the menu of support services 
to children. 

9



 The staff are working on the outcomes for 2016 we would like to collaboratively address. 
Crisis planning and safety have been targeted as key areas for the New Year where we 
would like to focus our work; Children’s Services brochure development; and creating our 
informed trauma delivery system/culture. 

 Efforts continue in the CCS Program to build our provider network, train staff on the overall 
CCS enrollment/assessment/planning/monitoring of the children serviced through this 
program. Braiding this program with other children’s programs remains an artful process. 
 

 PERSONAL CARE PROGRAM SERVICES: 
Current enrollment:  19 
We continue to explore options for increased referrals to the agency PCW program and how to best 
inform clients of this option.  Historically we’ve had a waiting list but with the transition to Family 
Care we are no longer providing this service to DD adults and are in a position to enlist more 
children and adults at risk (APS). 
 

 ADMINISTRATION UPDATES: 
 
We continue to provide aggressive planning, recruitment of provider agencies, training, and regional 
networking for the CCS program. 
This concludes the January Board report. Again, Happy New Year!!! 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Cindy Zellner Ehlers, Program Manager 
 

10



Report to the Human Services Board 

January, 2016 

Aging and Disability Resource Center and Senior and Community Resource Center 

Some of the highlights and updates include: 

 On the Senior and Community Resource Center side, our month of December went really 

well but fairly fast. We had a myriad of special events celebrating the Holiday season that 

seemed to make the month fly by.    

 December 18th was the day we held our annual Christmas/Holiday celebration. It was a 

busy day. We had a great turnout serving 120 for lunch between the hot meal and the 

soup and salad bar program.    

 On December 30th we hosted our second annual New Year’s celebration. We served 130 

individuals between our hot meals program and the soup and salad bar program. The 

place was packed. We had an amazing turnout with great entertainment by Ron 

VanDenBusch and Mike Peterson, who impersonated the likes of Neil Diamond, Johnny 

Cash, and “The King.” 

 With the help from Bob Sullivan and his wife, the Baileys Harbor meal site participants 

have started a fitness program focused on improving strength and balance. They meet 

before the lunch hour and apparently this group is gaining quite an interest.   

 In preparation for the February 2016 Primary elections, we are partnering with the League 

of Women Voters here in Door County to assist individuals in obtaining a photo id and 

filling out voter registration forms. A representative from the League of Women Voters 

will be at the Senior Center. 

 With a brand new year ahead of us we have some exciting plans to forward our efforts 

and impact within our Door County community.   

 

 

 On the ADRC side, we are continuously working through our long term care waitlist 

transition plan and adjusting to the long term care changes brought on by the transition 

to Family Care.  

 Michael VanDyke is still with us as our interim Aging/ADRC Director. However, his days 

with us will soon draw to an end in the next few months as we have a start date for a new 

Aging/ADRC Director. Rachelle Gramann will begin her work with us on February 1, 2016.  

  

  
Jake Erickson 
Aging Program Manager 
Door County Senior and Community Resource Center 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



















28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



M:\Administration\Organizational Charts\01-07-2016 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
1-7-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Vacant 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 
Vacant 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Purdy 
-Kelly Pizzala  
-Eric Olson 
-Jill Whitman 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
 
  
 

 
 

 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Tammy Kettenhoven 
-Deb Fehrman 
-Kayla Odell 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Jay Livingston 
Case Manager – CCS 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager – 
Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-  
Franco 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Peggy Kubiak 
CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Vacant - .5 
Nutrition Site Manager  
     -Judy Orthober - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Vanlannen 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

Administration 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Office Assistant – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Sarah Bryan 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
-Mary Ann Salmon  

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 
Admin. Assistant III 

– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Contracted Workers -  Children’s CM  

-Margaret Buhk  

-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth  

 

Family Support & 
Services   

Children’s  Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner – Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

36


	2016-01-12 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda - 2016-01-12 HS Board
	2015-12-08 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2015-12-08 Unapproved Minutes Human Services

	2015-12-08 Public Participation Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2015-12-08 Public Participation Unapproved Minutes Human Services

	CFS board report January 2016
	20160107111326788
	DISABILITLIES PROGRAM UPDATE Jan
	2016 January Board Report
	20160107111820679
	Voucher Packet
	01-07-2016 ORG CHART




